UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 5
. TTWEST JACKSON BOULEVARD
CHICAGO, 1L 60604-35580

February 26, 2015

REPLY TO THE ATTENTION OF:

LC- 8]

CERTIFIED MAIL: No.7011 1150 0000 2643 8128
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Daniel Cheatumn

Capitol Painting & Decorating

616 Bakersfield Road

Carbondale, Hlinois 62901

Consent Asreement and Final Order In the Matter of
Capitol Painting & Decorating, Docket No. TSCA—OS—Z_Q_IS-(’OM

Mz, Cheatum:

Enclosed pleased find a copy of a fully executed Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO)

in resolution of the above case. This document was filed on February 26, 2015 with the Regional

Hearing Clerk.

The civil penalty in the amount of $720 is to be paid in the manner described in paragraphs 37
and 38. Please be certain that the docket munber is written on both the transmittal letter and on )

the check.

Thank you for your cooperation in resolving this matter.

Sincerely,

V7

/1 Paul Fencelli
Pesticides and Toxics Compliance Section

Enclosure

Recycled/Recyclable e Printed with Vegetable 01 Based inks on 100% Recycied Paper (1 00% Post-Consumer)



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGIONS
In the Matter of: ) DocketNo, 15CA-05-2015-0004
. R )
Daniel Cheatum d/b/a ) Proceeding to Assess a Civil Penalty -
Capitol Painting & Decorating )} Under Section 16{z) of the Toxic
Carbondale, Iilinois - , ) Substances Control Act, 15 U.S.. WE AR N
) §2615(a) o
Respondent. ) RECENED %,\G
‘ ) : C.'J
P
. R YA AL
Consent Acreement and Final Order g WLRoNMENTAL
_ ' pROTECTlON AGEN
Prelimi Stat t
reliminary Statemen R EGIOV*
1. This 1s an administrative action commenced and conchuded under Section 16(a) of

the Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA), 15 U.5.C. § 2615(a), and the Consolidated Rules of
Practice Governing the Administrative Assessmént of Civil Penalties and the Revocation/
Termination or Suspension of Peﬁts (Consolidated Rules), as codified at 40 CER Part 22

2. The Complainant is, by lawﬁﬂ delegaﬁon, the Director of the Land and Chemicals
Division, United States Envi.ronmental-Pmtection Agency (EPA}, Region 5.

3. Res;pondqnt is Daniel Cheatum, doing business as Capitol Painting & Decorating, a
sole proprietorship or an individual doing business with a plz_ice of business at 616 Bakersfield,
Carﬁondale, 'Illinois.

4. Wher.e the parties agree to settle one or more causes of action before ﬂle filing of
a complaint, the administrative action may be commenced and concluded simuitaneously by the
issuance of a consent agreement and final order (CAF 0); 40CFER. § 22.13(1}).

5. The parties agree that settling this action without the filing of a complaint or the

a&judication of any issue of fact or law is in their interest and in the public interest.



6. Respondent consents to the assessment of the civil penalty specified in this CAFO
and to the terms of this CAFO.

Jurisdiction and Waiver of Right t¢ Hearing

7. | Respondent admits the junisdictional allegations in this CAF O and neither admits
nor denies the factual allegations and alleged violations in this CAFO.

50. Respondent waives its right to reqﬁest a hearing as provided at 40 CFR § 22.15-(0),
any right to contest the allegations in this CAFO, its right to appeal this CAFO and eny and all
remedies, claims for relief, and cherwise available rigj1ts to judicial of administrative Teview
with respect to any issue of fact or law set forth in this CAFO.

Statutory and Regu_laterv Background

9.  Pursuvant to Section 402(c)(3) of TSCA 1SUSC.§ 2682(0)(3) EPA promulgated
regulatmns amendmg 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subparts E and L, that apply to renovation or
remodeling activities in target housing, public buildings constructed before 1978, and

| commereiel buildings that create lead-based paint hazards. These regulations prescribe work
practice standard.s aﬁd ensure that individuals engaged m such activities are properly trained, the
training progratus are accredited, and contractors engaged in such activities are certified.

10. 40 CF.R. § 745.83 defines “firm” as a company, partnership, corporation, sole
proprietorship orindividual doing business, association, or other business entity; a Federal, State,
Trbal or Iocal government agency; or a nonprofit organization. |

11. 40 CF.R.§ 74583 deﬁnes “person” as, among other things, any natural or judjcial
person including any individue;l, corporation, partnership or associa’eion.

| 12. 40 CFR § 745.83 defines “renovation™ as the modification of any existing

sn'ueture, or portio_n thereof, that results in the disturbance of ?ainted surfaces, unless that



activity is performed as part of an abatement as defined by 40 CFR. § 745.223. The term
renovation includes, but is not limited fo: the removéi, modification or repair of painted surfaces
or painted oomp;onents (e.g., modification of painted doors, surface restoration, window repair,
surface preparation activity (such as sanding, Sn‘;mpiﬁg, or other such activities that may generate
paint dust)); fhc_ removal of building components (e.g., walls, ceilings, plumbing, windows);
Weeﬁherization projects (e.g., cuttiﬁg holés in painted surfaces to install Blown-in insulation or to
gain access 1o att.icé, planing thresholds to install weather stripping), and inferim controls that
disturb paiﬁted surfaces,

13. 40 C.FR. § 745.103 defines “target imusing” as imy housing constructed prior.to
1978, except housmg for the ekierly or persons with disabilities (unless any child who is less
than six years of age resides or is expected to resid;s in sach hoﬁsing) or an.y zer;:}—bedroom
dwelling.

14, Under 40 CFR. § 745.82(a)(2)(ii), no firm may peffonn, offer, or claim to perform
renovations on or after April 22, 2010 without certification from EPA under 40 C.F.R. § 745.89
in target housing or child-occupied facilities, unless the renovation qualifies for an exception not
- relevant here. |
15, 40CFR.§ 745.89(3,) requires that firms that perform renovations for compensation

must apply and obtain certification from EPA to perform renovations or dust sampling. See also

40 CF.R. § 745.85(a).




16. Under 15 U.S.C. § 2689 and 40 C.F.R. § 745.87(a), failing fo comply with any
requirernent of 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart E, violates Section 409 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2689.
17. The Administraior of ]éPA may assess a civil penalty of up to $37,500 for each
' violaﬁon of Section 409 of TSCA that occurred after January 12, 2009 pursuant to Section 16(a)
of TSCA, 15 U.S.C.-§ 2615, 40 CFR. § 745.87(d), and 40 C.F.R. Part 19.

Factual Allegations and Allesed Viclations

18.. Respondent is an individua] and is therefore a “person™ as defined in 40'C.F.R.
§ 745.83. |

19. Respondentis a sple proprietor or an individual doing business énd 15 therefore a
“firm” as defined in 40 CFR. § 745.83.

| .20. On November 12, 2013, EPA received informatilan from the Jackson Co.unty linois
He'alth Department indicating that Respondent was conducting renovation \#ork at a single-
family dwelling located at 1910 Division Street, Murphysboro, Tllinois (the Property).

21. OnNovember 15, 2013, the Jackson County Illinois Health Department coriﬁnﬁed‘
that the work referenced in paragraph 20 had been compl;eted and that the work included
scraping paint and paintiné at the Property.

22. The Property was constructed prior to 1978, ana 18 théreforc “target housing” as
defined in 40 CF.R. § 745.103.

23. The work that Respondent conducted at the Property and described in paragraphs 20
and 21 was a modification of the building’s existing structure that —resu}ted in the disturbance of

painted surfaces, and is therefore a “renovation” as defined in 40 C.F.R. § 745.83.



24, Atthe time the renovation was conducted, Respondent was not listed as a certified

firm m EPA’s database of Certified Renovation and Dust Lead Sampling Technician Firms
found at the following website: http://cfpub.epa.gov/fipp/ search-rrp__ﬂrm.htm.
25. On November 26, 2013, EPA issued a Show Cause Letter to Respondent requesting, |
among other things, that Respondént comply with or provide evidence of compliance with the 3
firm certiﬁpation requirement of the RRP Rule.‘ : | ‘ ;‘i‘
26. The November 26, 2013 Show Cause letter offered Respondent the opportunity to ' 7
participate in an expedited settlement agreement, wh_jclzh offered a substantially reduced penalty
for the failure to obtdin ﬁrrﬁ certification if the participating ﬁrm immedia’rclf came into
compliance and submitted proof of certifiéation to EPA within the required timneframes.
Respondent declined to participate in an expedjtea settlement agreement.
27. On December 12, 2013, Reséondent submitted a response to EPA’s November 206,
2013 Show Cause Letter that did not contain the required firm certification under 40 Q.F R.
§ 785.89(a) and 40 CFR. § 745.81(a)(2)(ii).
28. Omn or about January 9, 2014, EPA contacterd Respondent by telephone to verify -
whether Respondent had failed to apply for and obtain ﬁlm certification. During this call,
Respoﬁdent admitted that it did not have any such firm certification.
29.  On or about June 4, 2014, Respondent obtained certification from E‘PA to perform
renovations as required by 40 C.F.Ru §§ 745.81(a)(2)(ii) and 745.89(a).
Count 1
30. Complainant incorporates paragraphs [ through 29 of this CAFO as if set forth in

this paragraph.



31. Under 40CFR § 745-8 1(5)(2)(ii), no ﬁrm may perform, offer, or claim to perform
renovations on or aftef April 22,2010 without certification from EPA under 40 CF.R. § 745.89
1;11 target housing or child-occupied facilities.

3. Unaer 40 C.F.R. § 745.89(a), firms that performrrenov‘ai.ions for compensation must
rapply to EPA for certification to perform renovations §r dust samz;ling.

| 33. Respondent did not apply and obtain certification from EPA to perform renovations
under 40 C.F.R. § 745.89 before performing the renovation described in paragraphs 20 and 21.

34. Respondent’s failure to apply and obtain certification from EPA to perform
renovations before performing the renovation referred to paragraphs 20 and 21 violates 40 C.F.R.
§§- 745.81(2)(2)(1i) and 745.89(a), which is prohiEited by Secti_on 402 of TSCA, 15US.C.

§ 2689 and 40 C.F.R. § 745.87(a). |

Proposed Civil Penalty

36. Pursuant to Section 16(a) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a), Complainant determined
that an appropriate civ.il penalty to settle tlﬁs action is $720. In determining the penalty amount, -
Compiainant considered the nature, circumstances, extent and gravity of the violations, and, with
respect to Respondent, ability to pay, effect on ability to continue to do business, any history of
such prior Y;riola’rjons, the degree of culpability. Complajnanf also considered‘ EPA s Interim Final
Congolidated Enforcement Response and Penalty Policy for the Pre-Renovation Education Rulé;
Renoﬁ:arion, Repair and Painting Rule; and Lead-Based Paint Activities Rule, dated August 19,

- 2010 and the Pilor Renovatzon Repair and Painting ( “RRP '} Rule Penalty Program Jfor M&cro—
- Businesses, dated May 3, 2012.
37. Respondent must pay a $720 civil penalty with interest in two installments as

_ follows: $360.30 within 30 days of the effective date of this CAFO; and $361.50 within 180 -



days of the effective date of this CAFO.

Installment  Due by Pavment Principle Interest

Payment#  Within 30 days of $360 - $720 $0.30
effective date of CAFO

Payment #2  Within 180 days of $360 $0 $1.50
effective date of CAF(Q

38. Respondent must pay the installments by sending cashier’s or certified checks,

payable to “Treasurer, United States of America,” to:

1J.S.EPA _

Fines and Penalties

Cincinnati Finance Center

Post Office Box 573077

St. Louzs, Missouri 63197-9000

The checks must note the following: the case title (“In the Matter of Daniel Cheatum d/b/a
Capitol Painting & Decorating”) and the docket number of this CAFO.
39, A transmittal letter stating Respondent’s name, complete address and the case

docket number must accompany each payment in paragraph 37. Respondent must send a copy of

each check and fransmittal letter to:

Regional Heartng Clerk (E-19J)
U.S. EPA, Region 5

77 West Jackson Boulevard
Chicago, linois 60604

Paul Fericelli (LC-81) )
Pesticides and Toxics Compliance Section
U.S. EPA, Region 5 -
77 West Jackson Boulevard

Chicago, lliinois 60604

Kasey Barton (C-147)

- Office of Regional Counsel
U.S. EPA, Region 5
77 West Yackson Boulevard
Chicago, Illinois 60604




40. This civil penalty is not deductible for féderai tax purposes.

41. If Respondent does not pay any installment payment as set forth in paragraph 37,
above, the entire unpaid balance of the civil pepalty, and any amount required by paragraph 42,
bé}ow, shall become due and owing, upon writlen notice by EPA to Respondent of ﬂxe
delinquency. EPA may Irefer this matter to the Attorney General who vﬁll recover such amount,
plus interest, in the appropriate district court of the United States under Section 16(a) of TSCA,
I5USC. § 2615(a).' The validity, amount and appropriateness of the civil penalty are not
reviewable m a collection action. |

42. Pursuant to 31 C.F.R. § 901.9, Respondent must pay the following on any amousit
overdue under this CAFO. Interest will accrue on any amount overdue from the date payment
was due at a rate established by the Secreﬁry of £he Treasury. Respondent must pay a $15
handiing charge each month that any portion of the penalty 13 more than 30 days past due. In
addmon Respondent must pay a 6 percent per year penalty on any prncipal amount 90 days past
due.

General Provisions

43. This CA¥O resolves only Réslaondcnt’s liability for federal civil penalties for the |
violations alleged in the CAFOQ. |

44. This CAFO does not affect the rights of EPA or the United States to pﬁrsue
appropriate injunctive or other equitable relief or criminal sanctions fm; any violations of law.

45. 'This CAFO does not affect Respondent’s responSibiijty to comply with TSCA, 15
U.S.C. § 2601 er seq., and other applicable Federal, State, and local laws.

46. Respondent certifies that it is complying with Section 402 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C.

§ 2682, and the applicable regulattons at 40 C.F.R. Part 745.



47. This CAFO is a “final order” for purpo;ses of EPA’s TSCA Consolidated
.Enforcement Response and Penélty Policy for the Pre-Renovation Education Rule; Renovation,
Repair and Painting Rule; and .ead-Based Paint Activities Rule. |

48. The terms of this CAFO bind Respondent, its successors and assigns.

49. Each person signing this CAFO certifies that he or she has the authority to sign for
the party whom he or she represents and to bind that party to its terms.

50. Each party agrees to bear its own costs and attorneys” fees in this action.

51. This CAFO constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.



In the Matter of: Daniel Cheatum d/b/a Capitol Painting & Decoratmg
Docket No.

Daniel Cheatum d/b/a Capitol Painting & Decorating

/;0/0//4/

Date _ Daniel Cheatum
Sole Proprietor/Owner

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Complainant

2fnfes VPP

Date __ Margaretb/ﬁ)(}uerriero_ -
Director

Land and Chemiecals Division




In the Matter of: Daniel Cheatum d/b/a Capitol Painting & Decorating
Docket No. TSCA-05-2015-(004 '
Final Order
This Consent Agreement and Final Order, as agreed to by the parties, shall become
effective immediately upon filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk. This Final Order concludes

this proceeding pursuant to 40 CF.R. §§ 22.18 and 22.31. IT IS SO ORDERED.

2 re ) paik s e

Date Susan Hedman
Regional Administrator
United States Environmental Protection Agency
Region 5

11



Tn the matter of: Capitol Painting & Decorating

Docket Number: . TSCA-05-2015-0004

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that I served a true and correct copy of the foregoing Consent Agreement and Final
Order, which was filed on February 26, 2015, in the following manner to the addressees:

Copy by Certified Mail
Return-receipt:

Copy by E-mail to

Attorney for Complainant:

Copy by E-mail to
Regional Judicial Officer:

Dated:

Mr. Daniel Cheatum

Capitol Painting & Decorating
616 Bakersfield Road
Carbondale, 1llinois 62901

Kasey Barton
Barton.kasevi@epa.gov

Ann Coyle
covle.ann(@epa.gov

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5

CERTIFIED MAIL RECEIPT NUMBER(S): 7611 1150 0000 2643 8128




